LETTER AGREEMENT

No. 90-239-pcE

Pacific Gas and Electric Company ¢ International Brotherhood of

Industrial Relations Department ‘ Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
215 Market Street f Local Union 1245, IBEW
San Francisco, California 94106 P.O. Box 4790
[415] 973-1125 \+ValnutCreek, California 94596

[415] 933-6060

Richard Bradford, Manager Jack McNally, Business Manager
December 11, 1990

Local Union 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P.0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

e

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlemen:
This letter agreement cancels and supersedes Letter Agreement No. 89-152.

Pursuant to Section 301.20, Company proposes to extend the Diablo Canyon
access road commute allowance to all ENCON employees headquartered at Diablo
Canyon who are not assigned a Company vehicle.

The affected employees are incurring the same costs and enduring the same
inconveniences as other PG&E employees headquartered at the plant. Those
employees assigned a Company vehicle are excluded since they are already
receiving accommodation for the travel they are incurring.

The commute allowance of $3.50 per straight-time day worked will be received
on their regular bi-weekly paycheck designated as other.

This agreement may be cancelled by either party upon 30 days written notice to
the other party.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate
in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the

Company.
Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

L% 8Ll

Manager of Industrial Rexjtions

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and Wt agrees thereto as of

the date hereof.
LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

_ D2l 199 By QMLJA&J‘AA-,,_.
Business Manager




